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M E M O R A N D U M 
 

RULES COMMITTEE 
 

SAN FRANCISCO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 
TO:  Supervisor John Avalos, Chairperson 
  Rules Committee 
 
FROM:  Alisa Somera, Assistant Clerk 
 
DATE:  July 27, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: COMMITTEE REPORT, BOARD MEETING 
  Tuesday, July 28, 2015 
 
The following file should be presented as a COMMITTEE REPORT at the Board 
meeting on Tuesday, July 28, 2015.  This item was acted upon at the Rules Committee 
Special Meeting on Monday, July 27, 2015, at 10:00 a.m., by the votes indicated. 
 
Item No. 71  File No. 150658 

 
[Initiative Ordinance - Environment Code - Clean Energy Right to Know Act] 

 
Motion ordering submitted to the voters an Ordinance amending the Environment 
Code to define the terms Clean Energy, Green Energy, and Renewable 
Greenhouse Gas-Free Energy to provide San Francisco residents and businesses 
accurate information regarding electric power; and requiring the Department of 
the Environment to identify power sourced from nuclear power plants, at an 
election to be held on November 3, 2015. 

 
RECOMMENDED AS A COMMITTEE REPORT 
Vote: Supervisor John Avalos - Aye 
 Supervisor Katy Tang - Absent 

  Supervisor Malia Cohen - Excused 
  Supervisor London Breed - Aye 
 
 
c: Board of Supervisors  
  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 
  Rick Caldeira, Legislative Deputy Director 
  Jon Givner, Deputy City Attorney 


